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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 10:38 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 452 Thomas Clean-Up Assessment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The new owner of this, Twin City Land Bank, just got the bill from RE on this assessment, which was ratified 3/20.  They 

bought the building in October of ’12 and the SAO and WO were from November and went to the previous 

owner.  Could you do a resolution to delete this assessment?  Thanks. 

 

The person I walked to was Margo Gessen at Twin Cities Land Bank at 612-238-8214. 


